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**.....* June 22,1979

MEMORAtlDUM FOR: All Task Force Leaders
''

FROM: Pat florry

SUBJECT: RECEIPT OF MET ED DOCUMEt1TS FROM TMI SITE

We have begun receiving hard copies of Met Ed documents from tha TMI site in
batches of 50 to 100 documents. We are screening these documents, broadly
categorizing them, and placing them on the she?ves in Bay 2 for your exam-
ination.

We have given you a copy of the TMI document list prepared by I&E. You can
check your document lists against the cover sheets of the documents on the
shelves and check out any document you may be ini.erested in. Please use the
sign out card so that we may keep track of documents in the event that more
than one person or Task Group needs the document. Because of space and floor '

loading concerns, there is only one copy of each document. Should you require
a copy of pages of the document, please copy them and make certain that the
Master document is returned to shelf intact.

Since documents arrive several times a day, please be advised to check the
shelves at least once a day.
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Patricia G. florry, I Task #8
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